

# Student Government Association

## OFFICIAL LTC SGA MEETING MINUTES Monday, April 29, 2019, 12 Noon – 1 PM LTC Cleveland, L147

LTC SGA Executive Team Present: Cal MacAuley, President; Betty Rose-Ackley, Vice President; Akasha Manthe, Secretary-Treasurer; Tammie Stahl, Staff Advisor

LTC Staff & Guests Present: Polly Abts, Vice President of Student Services

#### **Student Organization Attendance:**

STUDENT ORGANIZATION	ATTENDANCE	STUDENT ORGANIZATION	ATTENDANCE
Argonauts Fitness Club	Present	InterVarsity Christian Fellowship	Present
Auto Collision Club	Present	Lakeshore Culinary Assn. International	Absent
Auto Maintenance Club	Absent	Lakeshore Student Nurses Assn. (LCSNA)	Present
Business Professionals America (BPA)	Present	Medical Assistant Club	Present
Criminal Justice Student Association	Present	Paralegal Student Association	Absent
Dental Assistant Club	Excused-Absent	Phi Theta Kappa Beta Lambda Sigma (PTK)	Present
EMS Association	Present	Professional Agricultural Students	Present
Horticulture Club	Present	Society Human Resource Mgt. (SHRM)	Present
Hospitality Club	Present	Weld Club	Present
Information Technology (IT) Club	Present	Windsmiths Club	Present

### **Students/Organization Representatives Present:**

• Argonauts Fitness Club: Elijah Kennedy

Auto Collision Club: Joel Kos
Auto Maintenance Club:

Business Professionals of America: Jonathan Fritsch
Criminal Justice Student Association: Lindsay Wrensch

• Dental Assistant Club:

• **EMS Association:** Tyler Fischer, Jemma Herrmann

• Horticulture Club: Caitlynn Hefter, Nolan Bocher, Gabriel Reichard

Hospitality Club: Brooke Rymer

• InterVarsity Christian Fellowship: Nabeal Corrigan

• IT Club: Gabriel Kerntke

Lakeshore Chapter Student Nurses Association: Andrea Meerdink

• Lakeshore Culinary Association International:

• Medical Assistant Club: Berenice Ayala, Karen Field

Paralegal Student Association:Phi Theta Kappa: Katie Thao

• Professional Agricultural Students: Alex Fenrick

• Society Human Resource Management: Bobbi Blacklock

Weld Club: Matt Johnson, Samson Hou-Seye

• Windsmiths Club: James Gutierrez

**Welcome and Rollcall:** President Cal MacAuley called the meeting to order at 12:01 p.m. and SGA Vice President Betty Rose-Ackley reviewed LTC SGA attendance policy and conducted roll call.

**College Update:** Polly Abts, LTC VP of Student Services shared information about upcoming graduation ceremony; thanked students for work in student organizations and congratulated all on a great year.

**LTC Job and Internship Fair:** All student representatives visited the job and internship fair located in the Fireside Area. They were able to talk with local employers about job and internship opportunities.

**Approval of February 25 and March 25, 2019 Meeting Minutes:** It was moved by Nabeal Corrigan, InterVarsity Christian Fellowship and seconded by Elijah Kennedy, Argonauts Fitness Club, to approve the meeting minutes as presented. Motion unanimously carried.

LTC SGA Constitution-Bylaws & Student Organization Operations Requirements Proposed Updates VOTE: Cal MacAuley, LTC SGA President, stated that the proposed revisions to the LTC SGA Constitution-Bylaws were presented, discussed, and revised at the March 25, 2019, LTC SGA meeting. It was moved by Brooke Rymer, Hospitality Club and seconded by Bobbi Blacklock, Student Chapter Society Human Resource Management, to approve the LTC SGA Constitution-Bylaws as presented. Motion unanimously carried.

LTC SGA Disc Golf Course Survey Related to Community Suggestion to Upgrade and LTC Administration Request to Consider Funding: Earlier in spring term, a suggestion from a community member to upgrade LTC's Disc Golf Course baskets was forwarded to the LTC SGA by college administration—is LTC SGA interested in paying? After discussion at the March 25, LTC SGA meeting, students requested a survey be sent to all students before the April 29 LTC SGA meeting to gauge awareness/use of the existing course by current students. The LTC SGA Executive Team developed and deployed the survey, with following results:

- 65 responses
- Do you know there is a disc golf course on the LTC Cleveland Campus? YES-54, NO-11
- Do you use the LTC Disc Golf Course? YES-12, NO-53
- If you answered YES, how often do you use the course? DAILY-0, WEEKLY-1, MONTHLY-1, SEASONAL-10
- Do you plan to use the LTC Disc Golf Course in the future? YES-12, NO-36, MAYBE-17

Discussion took place related to the survey results, student experiences and history of the course being a project that was funded by the college with support from community sponsors. While the course may need updates, the majority of students present felt that student interest and usage of the course do not support LTC SGA funds being used to do so. Tammie Stahl will communicate this consensus decision to Polly Abts.

#### LTC SGA Executive Team Updates:

- LAST BLAST-FREE PICNIC MEAL, April 30, in the Cafeteria, 11:30 am 1 pm and 5:30 7 pm
- LTC SGA Student Organization Achievements Reports and any other outstanding requirements due May 10, 2019.
- Cal MacAuley, Betty Ackley, Akasha Manthe and Tammie Stahl thanked students for a great year.
- Year-End door prize drawing was held—student members won a variety of gift cards sponsored by LTC SGA.

**Adjourn:** It was moved by Elijah Kennedy, Argonauts Fitness Club, and seconded by Brooke Rymer, Hospitality Club, to adjourn the meeting. Motion unanimously carried; meeting adjourned at 12:59 pm.

Respectfully Submitted: Akasha Manthe, LTC SGA Secretary-Treasurer